

RECEIVED

[DAC/2013R00748]

OCT 10 2014

AT 8:30 \_\_\_\_\_ M UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
WILLIAM T. WALSH, CLERK DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 14-326 (WHW)  
:   
v. : 18 U.S.C. § 371,  
: 18 U.S.C. § 2119(1),  
JAMIE MANNING : 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii), (iii), and  
: 18 U.S.C. § 2  
:   
: SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark,  
charges:

Count One  
(Conspiracy to Commit Carjacking)

At all times relevant to this Superseding Indictment:

1. Victim 1, a person known to the Grand Jury, was the owner  
of a silver, 2004 Honda Accord, which was manufactured outside of the state of  
New Jersey and bore a vehicle identification number ending in 9486.

2. Victim 2, a person known to the Grand Jury, was the owner  
of a grey, 2002 Nissan Altima, which was manufactured outside of the state of  
New Jersey and bore a vehicle identification number ending in 8061.

3. Victim 3, a person known to the Grand Jury, was a  
passenger in Victim 2's grey, 2002 Nissan Altima.

4. Victim 4, a person known to the Grand Jury, was the owner  
of a dark grey, 2011 Honda Accord, which was manufactured outside of the

state of New Jersey and bore a vehicle identification number ending in 5017.

5. Victim 5, a person known to the Grand Jury, was the owner of a red, 2006 Nissan Pathfinder, which was manufactured outside of the state of New Jersey and bore a vehicle identification number ending in 4003.

6. Victim 6, a person known to the Grand Jury, was a passenger in victim 5's red, 2006 Nissan Pathfinder.

7. Victim 7, a person known the Grand Jury, was a witness to defendant JAMIE MANNING's and his co-conspirator's flight from the attempted carjacking of Victim 5 and Victim 6.

8. From on or about December 20, 2012 through on or about December 29, 2012, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

knowingly and intentionally conspired and agreed with others to commit an offense against the United States, namely, to take a motor vehicles that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce from the person and presence of another by force and violence and by intimidation, contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119.

9. The object of the conspiracy was for defendant JAMIE MANNING and his co-conspirators to obtain vehicles from the lawful occupants by brandishing and discharging a firearm at them and by threatening to harm them physically if they did not relinquish the vehicles and/or the keys to

defendant JAMIE MANNING and his co-conspirators.

Overt Acts

10. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to achieve the object thereof, from on or about December 20, 2012 through on or about December 29, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING and his co-conspirators committed and caused to be committed the following overt acts, among others, in the District of New Jersey:

a. On or about December 20, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING brandished a firearm at Victim 1, pressed the firearm to Victim 1's side, and demanded that Victim 1 give him the keys to Victim 1's car.

b. On or about December 20, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING and his co-conspirator took Victim 1's keys and purse, demanded the PIN to Victim 1's debit card and attempted to push Victim 1 into the trunk of Victim 1's car.

c. On or about December 20, 2012, a member of the conspiracy got into the driver's seat of Victim 1's car and fled the area in Victim 1's car with defendant JAMIE MANNING.

d. On or about December 26, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING brandished a firearm at Victim 2 and got into the driver's seat of Victim 2's car.

e. On or about December 26, 2012, a member of the conspiracy pulled Victim 3 from the front passenger seat of Victim 2's car and

got into the passenger seat.

f. On or about December 26, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING drove off in Victim 2's car with a co-conspirator.

g. On or about December 28, 2012, a member of the conspiracy brandished a firearm at Victim 4 and demanded that Victim 4 get out of the car and get on the ground.

h. On or about December 28, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING got into Victim 4's car with one of his co-conspirators, while another member of the conspiracy continued pointing a firearm at Victim 4.

i. On or about December 28, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING and two co-conspirators drove away in Victim 4's car.

j. On or about December 28, 2012, defendant JAMIE MANNING approached Victim 6, who was seated in the back passenger seat of Victim 5's car, and attempted to open the car door.

k. On or about December 28, 2012, one of defendant JAMIE MANNING'S co-conspirators pointed a firearm at Victim 5 and tried to open the driver's door of Victim 5's car.

l. On or about December 28, 2012, one of defendant JAMIE MANNING'S co-conspirators fired a gun at Victim 7 while fleeing the scene of the attempted carjacking of Victim 5 and Victim 6.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

Count Two  
(Carjacking)

On or about December 20, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

did knowingly with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely a silver, 2004 Honda Accord, with a vehicle identification number ending in 9486, from the person and presence of another, namely Victim 1, by force, violence, and intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119(1) and Section 2.

Count Three

(Use of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence)

1. The allegations set forth in Counts One and Two above are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein.

2. On or about December 20, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, specifically the carjacking set forth in Count Two, did knowingly use, carry, and in furtherance of such crime, possess, a firearm, which was brandished.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) and Section 2.

Count Four  
(Carjacking)

On or about December 26, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

did knowingly with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely a grey, 2002 Nissan Altima, with a vehicle identification number ending in 8061, from the person and presence of another, namely Victim 2 and Victim 3, by force, violence, and intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119(1) and Section 2.

Count Five

(Use of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence)

1. The allegations set forth in Count One and Count Four above are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein.

2. On or about December 26, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, specifically the carjacking set forth in Count Four, did knowingly use, carry, and in furtherance of such crime, possess, a firearm, which was brandished.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) and Section 2.



Count Six  
(Carjacking)

On or about December 28, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

did knowingly with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely a dark grey, 2011 Honda Accord, with a vehicle identification number ending in 5017, from the person and presence of another, namely Victim 4, by force, violence, and intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119(1) and Section 2.

Count Seven

(Use of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence)

1. The allegations set forth in Count One and Count Six above are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein.

2. On or about December 28, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, specifically the carjacking set forth in Count Six, did knowingly use, carry, and in furtherance of such crime, possess, a firearm, which was brandished.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) and Section 2.

Count Eight  
(Attempted Carjacking)

On or about December 28, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMIE MANNING,

did knowingly with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm attempt to take a motor vehicle that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign commerce, namely a red, 2006 Nissan Pathfinder, with a vehicle identification number ending in 4003, from the person and presence of another, namely Victim 5, Victim 6, and Victim 7, by force, violence, and intimidation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119(1) and Section 2.

Count Nine

(Use of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence)

1. The allegations set forth in Count One and Count Eight above are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference as though set forth fully herein.

2. On or about December 28, 2012, in Newark, Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,


JAMIE MANNING,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, specifically the attempted carjacking set forth in Count Eight, did knowingly use, carry, and in furtherance of such crime, possess, a firearm, which was discharged.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii) and Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

~~FOR~~ PERSON

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

**CASE NUMBER: 14-326**

---

---

**United States District Court  
District of New Jersey**

---

---

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

**v.**

**JAMIE MANNING**

---

---

**SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT  
FOR**

**18 U.S.C. § 371  
18 U.S.C. § 2119(1),  
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) & (iii),  
and 18 U.S.C. § 2**

---

---

**A True Bill.**

**Foreperson**

---

---

**PAUL J. FISHMAN  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY**

---

---

**DARA AQUILA GOVAN  
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY  
973-297-4365**

---

---

21 S WJ 07 100 NOV  
RECEIVED  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY  
BANK U.S. DISTRICT COURT